## **School Council Minutes**

Date / Time:	Friday 15.12.2023 at 2.00pm
Present:	Luna (D.Fly), Abigail (Duck), Oscar (Squirrel), Madilyn (H.Hog), Sybil (Fox), Lyla (Otter),
	James (Newt),
Apologies:	Noah (Heron),
Actions from the last	To spend 10 minutes with their class to feedback the meeting and discuss and add to
meeting:	their class book
	Mrs Tracy asked the children to think about in classes:  What is our local library used for?
	Why is it important to have a library in our community?
	Feedback from Classes and Representatives
General	The children shared their notes with the group. There were lots of great ideas about the
	library today, we discussed all of the different ideas.
	Mrs Tracy discussed with the children if they enjoy Daily Mile or would like to have
	different activities set up on the playground? The children discussed this question saying
	they liked daily mile but would also like to have different games too to help keep fit. Sybil
	suggested that daily mile could be around the outside of the playground and activities in the middle of the playground.
	In classes think about:
	Would you rather have daily mile or games at break time?  Classes could vote for their different ideas.
Hedgehog Class	Notes from book
	What makes the library important?
	Milah – for learning new things     Publy enjoy reading a book
	<ul> <li>Ruby – enjoy reading a book</li> <li>Lula – let minds go free inside of a book</li> </ul>
	Holly – lots of books to read
	Jenmimah - learn to read
	Paige – free as we already have them     Primrose – peace and quiet
	Mia – learn about the world and animals
	Paige – Southchurch library has challenges
	Also discussed:
	No hiding in toilets     Keeping toilets clean / flushing
	Neeping tollets clearly ridshing     Do not unlock toilets
Otter Class	Notes from book:
	We spoke about the library and said:
	Good place to learn     Get new books for free to read
	Use computers in the library
	Good to visit for children
	Summer challenge is fun     Also discussed:
	Jenson enjoyed D&T
	Chase has liked jumping in the swimming pool
	Oaklie loved Maths
	Ritchi likes doing Daily Mile     Albus printed the Christman Cross Country
	Albus enjoyed the Christmas Cross Country
Squirrel Class	
Fav Class	Notes from healt
Fox Class	Notes from book: What is the library used for?
	Skye Rose – You can read books there
	Seren – The library lets us read new books that we don't have at home
	<ul> <li>Jack – You can get smarted at the library because you can read more</li> <li>Evie – You can read lots of stories and chapter books</li> </ul>
	Sybil – and non-fiction books
	Why is it important to have a library in our community?
	Elliott – We can walk there, if not we would have to go miles and miles
	Daryl-Darren – Because some people may not have books at home so they go to the library
Dragonfly Class	Notes from book:
	What is our library used for?
	Reading books – Mia     Reading books – Mia
	<ul> <li>So you can learn to read – Jessica</li> <li>Borrowing books – Eniayo</li> </ul>
	Why is it important?
	Gives us something to do – Nylah
	So we can read – Josh  I also ve read – Nicolas
	<ul> <li>Helps us read – Nicolas</li> <li>Helps people who can't afford books – Alby</li> </ul>
	Gives people a love for reading - Afrin
Newt Class	Notes from book:
	What is the library used for?

	Lily – for new books and old books
	Abi – to read and respect books
	Ire – for reading
	Lennie – we can get some books
	Why is it important?
	Oscar – to be able to get new books and to learn about how to use books
	Abi – to help with my learning at school
Heron Class	Notes from book:
	Hallie said we want the library so we can get some books
	Kayden likes the challenges in the holidays to sign off different books
	Harry M – I like the library because I really like books
	Libraries are important so you can learn to read lots of books – Ivy
	Isla said libraries let you take different books home and then swap them for new
	ones
Duck Class	Notes from book:
	What is our library used for?
	Getting people smart with books – Cece
	Reading books quietly – Esmae
	To make people happy – Lucky
	To take a book and read – Michelle
	Smart and happy – Amelia
	To borrow a book – Abigail
	Why is it important in the community?
	A place to be quiet – Ava
	To help people read – Sonny
	To be our own self – Esmae
	So we always have books - Lucky
AOB	
Actions	Share the minutes from the meeting
	In classes think about:
	Would you rather have daily mile or games at break time?
	Classes could vote for their different ideas.
The next meeting will be	pe at 2.00pm Friday 12 <sup>th</sup> January 2023